Ministry of Energy and Mines
Titles Division

Suite 300, 865 Hornby Street,
Vancouver, BC

V6Z 2G3

Re: Works Report Submission
Find attached a physical work report for VIROSA 519703, mines act permit MX-8-222

Mike Doknjas
mindseye@telus.net

250 926-0358

4585 South Island Highway
Campbell River, BC

VOH 1B8

MTO email confirmation of registrations

Date: Fri, 1 Sep 2006 16:47:00 -0700 (PDT)

From: MT.online@gov.bc.ca

To: mindsege%telus.net

Subject: CRNW (4100212) 2006/SEP/01 16:47:0 Mineral Titles Online,

Transaction event, Email confirmation
This email is to confirm submission of the following Mineral Titles Online event:

Event number: 4100212

Event Type: Client Registration Information Renew
Renewer Client Number: 142257

FMC Expiry Date: 2007/AUG/31

Server Name: PRODUCTION

Date: Fri, 1 Sep 2006 17:10:35 -0700 (PDT)

From: MT.online@gov.bc.ca

To: mindseye@telus.net

Subject: SOW-M (4100214) 2006/SEP/01 17:10:35 Mineral Titles Online,
Transaction event, Email confirmation

Event Number: 4100214

Event Type: Exploration and Development Work / Expiry Date Change

Work Type Code: B

Required Work Amount: 2734.38
Total Work Amount: 2852.22

Total Amount Paid: 273.69

PAC Name: Mike Doknjas

PAC Debit: 0.00

Tenure Number: 519703

Tenure Type: M

Tenure Subtype: C

Claim Name: VIROSA

Old Good To Date: 2006/SEP/05
New Good To Date: 2009/SEP/05
Tenure Required Work Amount: 2734.38
Tenure Submission Fee: 273.69

Your technical work report is due in 90 days as per Section 33 of the Mineral Tenure Act and Section 16 and Schedule A
of the Mineral Tenure Act Regulation. Please attach a copy of your confirmation page to the front of your report.

Server Name: PRODUCTION



Works Report
Permit # MX-8-222
ON
VIROSA
MINERAL GROUP
519703
NANAIMO MINING DIVISION
MINIFILE: 92K 04W
Latitude: 50° 7' 30"
Longitude: 125° 56' 30"
Owner: MIKE DOKNJAS
Operator: MIKE DOKNJAS
Author: MIKE DOKNJAS
Date: September 1, 2006
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Location and Access

The VIROSA mineral group is located at Latitude 50° 7' 36" north and Longitude
125° 56' 32" west, in the Nanaimo Mining District of British Columbia. The mineral
claims are located upper mid Vancouver Island some 50 kilometers northwest of
Campbell River and 20 kilometers south of Sayward. Access is by 4 wheel drive
vehicle. Starting from Sayward, travel 5km south on Salmon River Mainline, a
paved 2 wheel drive road to 'C Branch'. Travel up 'C Branch' 25.8 KM to C900 a
good gravel 2 wheel drive road. Travel 2.2 km up C900 by 4 wheel drive to the
junction of C900SP2. The southwest corner for VIROSA Tenure # 519703 is located
on the road C900 130 meters past the junction of C900SP2.

Accommodations can be found both in Sayward and Campbell River.

This area is accessable between the months of July and October depending on
snow conditions. The snow pack during the winter months range from 2 - 3 meters

in depth.
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Location : Middle Memekay River Claim Name VIROSA
Reference Map : _ 92K04W or TRIM=92K.011 Staking Start : 2005/SEP/05
DIgItIZed from : MTO Mines Act Permit: MX'8‘222
Area (ha.): +230.8 :y @S A Locator - Mike Doknijas
Scale : 1:15,000 FMC Number : 142257
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i 7 X yr TR~ C
? 2006 Analysis of samples
Sample #  Rock Au Ag Pt Al Bi Ca Cr Co Cu Fe La Pb Mg Mn Hg Mo Ni P K S Na Tl Ti w \ n Zi
extraction g/mt  g/mt g/mt ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm  ppm % % ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm  ppm ppm ppm ppm  ppm ppm  ppm  ppm  ppm ppm  ppm  ppm
L1 Channel  0.10 5160 <0.01 695 <5 <2 160 138 46  18% 87% <2 <2 <100 24 <3 16 4 <100 564 <1 <100 <10 200 <5 6 47
L3 Channel 012 90.08 <0.01 8307 <5 <2 384 28 59 17.0% 27% <2 13 4086 207 <3 6 <1 <100 340 2 <100 <10 515 <5 36 241
L4 Channel  0.07 1378 <0.01 3655 <5 < 1218 183 109 11% 11% <2 <2 465 54 <3 4 5 <100 357 <1 <100 <10 38 <5 15 17
Ut Channel  0.02  9.18 <0.01 3261 <5 <2 982 33 42 03% 43% < < 3% 31 <3 5 <1 470 528 2 <100 <10 810 <5 42 8
u2 Channel 024 746 <0.01 2333 <5 <2 665 36 277 08% 963% <2 <2 218 25 <3 4 17 301 1431 1 <100 <10 88 <5 15 17 12
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Mike Doknjas
Location : Middle Memekay River
Reference Map : NTS=92K 04W or TRIM=92K.011
Digitized from : TRIM/Reciied photo BCBO6096#70

Name :

VIROSA - 519703

Claim & Tenure

OSA

Area (ha.): +230.8 Scale 1:5,000 Locator : Mlke DOknlaS ‘
Scale : 1:5,000 m Tom _ — — i FMC Number : 142257
Date(Y,M,D) 06/08/26 (Revised by date) ‘ 300 meters Number of Claim Units : 11 total ~
Drawn By : O M.D. Work Permit #: MX-8-222

Declination 20° 10' E
2002

= =
Mindseye Digital Ltd. 250 926-0358  Digital Mapping M me ra I T I t I e M a p

Harvested areas
Mineral Claims

— ——  op. : Contourswerers) / Openings
2 8 le # / Locati S i i
15, & Sample ocation Streams *enna  Mineral Exploration Machine Work Area
Reclaimed trenches Y Lakes / Wet Lands =i =i = = Vein Structure Location Approx.

». A —— New open trenches

Page 5




ﬂame : Mike Doknjas

Location : Middle Memekay River

Reference Map : NTS=92K 04W or TRIM=92K.011

Digitized from : TRIM/Rectited photo BCB96096#70

Area (ha.): +230.8

Scale : 1:500

Date(Y,M,D) :___06/08/01 (Revised by date)
M.D.

Drawn By : @
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Claim & Tenure __ VIROSA - 519703

Locator : Mike Doknjas
FMC Number : 142257
Number of Claim Units : 11 total

MX-8-222
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Property Description:

The VIROSA group comprising of 11 claim units. The claims are owned by Mike Doknjas of
Campbell River, BC.

The claims were staked in the year 2005 and are in good standing. The current tenure is valid for
precious and base metals as well as industrial minerals. Mineral tenure information is as follows;
VIROSA - 51970311 Staked Sep 5, 200571 new good to date Sep 5, 2009

The mineral claims are in Tree Farm License 039 held by Western Forest Products Inc.. The area is
covered with first growth timber and five recent harvest areas are present.

Work:

A small trenching program started in 2003 under works permit MX-8-222 uncovering a 10-15 meter
wide copper/silver vein. In July 2006, new trenching began on a parallel vein to the previously
uncovered vein. Overburden of one meter in depth on average was removed to expose the new
ore vein. Channel cutting with a diamond saw was undertaken to assess the average mineralization
across the vein. A two inch wide by two inch deep channel was cut perpendicular to the length of
the vein within the trenches. Two old trenches T1 and T3 now called U1 and L1 respectively were
made deeper to collect another channel sample 50 cm below previous sampling. All previous and
new trenches have been reclaimed and seeded with grass except for selected areas in trenches
U1, U2, L1, L2, L3, and L4 where high minerized ore is showing. These open trenches are shallow
<1 meter in depth and have a gentle side gradient, they pose no danger to people or wildlife, there
are no environmental concerns.

Trench

Trench|I Channel[] | Sample #[1 | Lengthr| Width(| Depth|l Area [1|Volume(l|Reclaimed| Not reclaimed
mapped(]| diamond saw ]| This report!! meters!’ meters'| | meters' || Sq meters |cubic meters |'Sq meters!! Sq meters

o yes!! 0 167 50 0801 80 1| 640 800! 0

T2 yes[’ 0 190 1.500 [ 10 28,5 [ 28.50 28.50 0

T30 yes!! 0 130 30 100 39 (1| 390 390 0

T4 yes[’ 0 801 1.50 | 10 12 1] 120 1200 0

T50 nof’ 0 90l 1.500 [ 10 13.5 1] 13.50 13.50] 0

u1o yes[ 200608U1(1) 477 1800 0.600 | 7.200 4.3 00 in ditch line
uz20) yes[ 200608U2(1} 6] 19071 080 11.400) 9.120 00 9.12

u3o no’’ no sample’| 120 1.500 | 10 181 181 18( 0

L10 yes[ 200608L101) 3 1.500( 0.500| 4.50 2.257] 0o in ditch line
L20 yes[ 200608L211) 100 20 100 207 200 14.60 54

L300 yes[ 200608L311} 120 20 0.700] 240 16.81 1901 5

L40 yes[ 200608L411) 100 20 0.301] 200 60 14,721 5.28

Totals’| 239.32[] 24.8 sq meters

Trenches U1-U2 and L1, L3, L4 have a good showing of copper and silver on the surface, while L2
has evidence of mineralization but is expected to be deeper than the few inches the diamond saw
was able to cut. We were unable to dig through hard pan in trench U3. The vein direction is
determined at 355°. Hand pits indicate that the vein extends for over a 100 meters on the surface
and averages 1 meter in width.

The results of trenching to date is very promising, revealing a new parallel vein intersecting the
previous discovered vein at trench U2. This new vein is £1 meter in width and showing on the
surface for £100 meters containing very high concentrations of copper and elevated concentrations
of silver. A geophysical and a larger trenching program is recommended for a future works program.



Date
2005-Sept-6
2006-July-18
2006-July-25
2006-July-25
2006-Aug-4
2006-Aug-4
2006-Aug-6
2006-Aug-16
2005/6

Statement of Cost

Work completed
Prospecting, hand pits, 8 hrs @ $25.00 per hour
Prospecting, hand pits, trenching layout 10 hrs @ $25.00 per hour
Trenching with excavator 10 hours
Reclaimation work 6 hours
Diamond saw rental
Diamond saw channelling in 6 trenches, sample prep. £7m 11 hours
Shipping of assay samples
10 assays Certificate # iPL 04K2318
Five vehicle days for one 4 wheel drive 1 ton vehicle

Total for 2005/6

Cost

$ 200.00

$ 250.00

$ 1250.00

$ not claimed
$ 26.88

$ 275.00

$ 2757

$ 327.22

$ 500.00

$2,856.67



Statement of Qualifications

| Mike Doknjas of Campbell River do certify that:

| am a free miner.

| am a rock collector.

| have been actively prospecting for mineral ores since 2000 in BC.

| am a professional GIS specialist also specializing in aerial photogrammetry and
am a Karst Inventory Specialist. Owner of Mindseye Digital Ltd. providing a full
range of digital cartography and photogrammetry services as well as Karst
Vulnerability Assessments.

| have been in charge of large limestone inventories on Vancouver and Quadra
Island since 1994. Conducting mapping and field assessments on over 12,000
hectares of the Quatsino Limestone formation and investigations of numerous
contact and volcanic intrusion areas within these deposits. Contracted by the
Campbell River Forest District and Weyerhaeuser, North Island Timberlands based
out of Campbell River.

| have written this report and have participated in all of the field work.

September 1, 2006

Mike Doknjas
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& CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS 0 M e Y
iPL 06H2189 Canada V7A 4V5
, Phone (604) 879-7878
Fax (604) 272-0851
INTERNATIONAL PLASMA LABS LTD. Website www.ipl,ca
*x CASH SALRE Whao 9  Samples Print: Aug 27, 2006 In: Aug 16, 2006 [218908:12:35:60082706:002)
Project : VIROSA mineral claims
Shipper : Mike Doknjas CODE AMOUNT TYPE  PREPARATION DESCRIPTION PULP REJECT
Shipment: B21100 9 Rock crush, split & pulverize to -150 mesh. 12M/Dis  03M/Dis
Comment: B84100 1 Repeat Repeat sample - no Charge 12M/Dis 00M/Dis
B82101 1 Blk iPL Blank iPL - no charge. 00M/Dis  00M/Dis
B90006 1 Std iPL Std iPL(Ag Au Certified) - no charge
B90009 1 Std iPL  Std iPL(Au Pd Pt Certified) - no charge
" NS=No Sample Rep=Replicate M=Month Dis=Discard
- Analytical SummaAt;y
P o " Analysis: Au/Ag/Pt{FA/AAS 1/2 AT) g/mt / ICP(AqR)30 in ppm
-Document Distribution
1 Mike Doknjas EN RT CC IN FX|##|Code Method Units Description Element Limit Limit
4585 South Island Highway A (5 L I Low High
Campbell River DL 3D EM BT BL|01|0361 FA/AAS g/mt  Au FA/AAS 1/2 Assay Ton Gold 0.01 5000.00
B.C. V9H 1B8 0 0 1 0 0{02|0351 FAGrav g/mt Ag FA/Grav 1/2 Assay Ton in g/mt Silver 0.01 9999.00
Canada 03[{0331 FA/AAS g/mt Pt FA/AAS finish 1/2 A.T. in g/mt Platinum 0.01 99999.00
Att: Mike Doknjas Ph:250/926-0357 |04 | 0701 ICP ppm Al ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Aluminum 100 50000
Fx:250/926-0359|05(0702 ICP ppm Sb ICP Antimony 5 2000
Em:mindseye@telus.net
06]0703 ICP ppm  As ICP Arsenic 5 10000
07(0704 ICP ppm  Ba ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Barium 2 10000
08|0705 ICP ppm  Bi ICP Bismuth 2 2000
09|0707 ICP ppm  Cd ICP Cadmium .2 2000.0
1010708 ICP ppm Ca ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Calcium 100 100000
110709 ICP ppm Cr ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Chromium 1 10000
1210710 ICP ppm Co ICP Cobalt 1 10000
13|0711 ICP ppm  Cu ICP Copper 1 10000
14|0712 ICP ppm  Fe ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Iron 100 50000
1510713 1CP ppm La ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Lanthanum 2 10000
16(0714 1CP ppm Pb ICP Lead 2 10000
17|0715 ICP ppm Mg ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Magnesium 100 100000
1810716 ICP ppm  Mn ICP Manganese 1 10000
19|0732 ICP ppm  Hg ICP Mercury 3 10000
20(0717 ICP ppm Mo ICP Mo1ydenum 1 1000
2110718 1CP ppm  Ni ICP Nickel 1 10000
2210719 ICP ppm P ICP Phosphorus 100 50000
23(0720 ICP ppm K ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Potassium 100 100000
2410736 ICP ppm  Sc ICP Scandium 1 10000
250721 ICP ppm Ag ICP Silver 0.1 100.0
260722 1CP ppm  Na ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Sodium 100 100000
2710723 ICP ppm  Sr ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Strontium 1 10000
28(0747 ICP ppm  T1 ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Thallium 10 1000
29(0726 ICP ppm Ti ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Titanium 100 100000
30|0727 ICP ppm W ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Tungsten 5 1000
31/0729 ICP ppm V. ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Vanadium i 10000
32|0730 ICP ppm  ZIn ICP Zinc 1 10000
33(0731 ICP ppm Zr ICP (Incomplete Digestion) Zirconium 1 10000
EN=Envelope # RT=Report Style CC=Copies IN=Invoices Fx=Fax(1=Yes 0=No) Totals: [=Copy I=Invoice 0=3'% Disk BC Certified Assayers: David Chiu, Ron Williams

DL=Download 3D=3 Disk EM=E-Mail BT=BBS Type BL=BBS(1=Yes 0=No) [D=C032043
* Qur liability is limited solely to the analytical cost of these analyses.

Signature: Mé‘t/j‘éﬁ 'étli‘ P




. 1 200 - 11620 Horseshoe Wa
O CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS o s s Y
iPL 06H2189 =’== | Canada V7A 4V5
. qﬂrﬁf? Phome (B04) B79-T878
' |  Fax (604)272-0851
INTERMATIONAL PLASMA LABS 170, ! | Website www.ipl.ca
120 801 2008 CEATIFIED COMPANY
Client : ** CASH i 9 Samples Print: Aug 27, 2006 Page 1of 1
Project: VIROSA mineral claims Ship# 9=Rock 1-Repeat 1=B1k 1PL 1=5td 1PL [218908:12:35:60082706: 00k Aug 16, 2006 Section 1 of 2
Sample Name Type Au Ag Ft Al Sb As Ba Bi Cd Ca Cr Co Cu Fe La Pb
g/mt g/mt g/mt  ppm ppm  ppm  ppm  ppm ppm ppm  ppm  ppM ppm ppm ppm ppm
Virosa 200608V1 Rock 0.03 5.42 <0.01 26319 <5 <5 18 <2 4.2 950 51 142 5951 15% =2 =2
Virosa 200608V1A Rock <(.01 <0.01 <0.01 19776 <5 <5 28 <2 <0.2 9691 21 21 538  5.90% 3 <2
Virosa 20060881 Rock 0.01 0.04 <0.01 12856 <5 =5 14 <2 <0.2 3034 14 20 23 b.02% <2 <2
Virosa 20060801 Rock 0.10 51.60 =0.M (96 <5 1m 26 =2 <0.2 160 138 46 1.B0% 36627 < <
Virosa 20060812 Rock 0.02 0.38 =0.01 5969 =5 22 20 <2 =(.2 2408 68 212 296 9,59% <2 =2
Virosa 200608L3 Rock 0.12 90.08 <0.01 2307 <5 1 29 <2 <).2 384 23 59 17% 274 <2 13
Virosa 20060814 Rock 0.07 13.78 <0.01 655 <5 56 20 =2 0.2 1218 133 109 1.05% 11% < <¢
Virosa 20060801 Rock 0,02 9.18 =01 3261 =h 3l 29 2 .2 982 K X 42 3061 43167 <? 7
Virosa 20060802 Rock 0.24 7.46 =0.01 2333 =5 85 16 <2 .2 665 36 277 7960 9.63% <2 <2
RE Virosa 200608V1 Repeat 0.03 5.07 <0.01 25868 <5 <5 18 <2 <0.2 045 52 142 9728 14% <2 <2
Blank iPL Bik iPL <[.01 <[1.01 <0.01 — — — — — — == e — == — — ==
FA_STDPM1104 Std 1PL 0.07 874,00 — — — —_ — — — — — — — — — —
FA STDPM1104 REF Std PL 0.07 979.60 — — — — - —_ —_ - — — — — - -
FA PGHS4 Std iPL 3.12 = 1.19 Yy L T 1 _ o IS T, ST
FA_PGMS4 REF Std iPL 3.24 —_— 1.28 — — - — = — e =5 = = — ==t =
Minimum Detection 0.01 0.01 0.01 100 5 5 2 2 0.2 100 1 1 1 100 2 2
Maximum Detection 5000.00 9999.00 99999.00 50000 2000 10000 10000 2000 2000.0 100000 10000 10000 10000 50000 10000 10000
Hethod FASAAS FAGrav FASAAS ICP ICP ICP ICP ICP ICe 1CP ICP ICP ICP 1CP 1ce ICP

—=Np Test  Ins=Insufficient Sample  Del=Delay  Maox=No Estmate Ree=ReCheck m=x 1000 %=Estumute % NS=No Sumple




~ @ CERTIFIC ATE OF AN ALYSIS mmm] Eﬁ?fhn: Jnedz'o;ct:).rseshoe Way
l iPL 06H2189 Smw | Canada V7A 4V5

| J
LI Phone (604) 879-7878
Fax (604) 272-0851
Website www.ipl.ca

INTERNATIONAL PLASMA LABS LTD.
IS0 9001:2000 CERTIFIED COMPANY

Client : ** CASH SALE *** 9 Samples Print: Aug 27, 2006 Page  1lof 1
Project: VIROSA mineral claims Ship# 9=Rock 1=Repeat 1=B1k iPL 1=Std iPL [218908:12:35:60082706:002} Aug 16, 2006 Section 2 of 2
Sample Name Mg Mn Hg Mo Ni P K Sc Ag Na Sr T1 Ti W v In ir
ppm ppm ppm ppm  ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm ppm  ppm ppm ppm ppm
Virosa 200608V1 19374 2001 <3 3 <1 <100 564 3 45 <100 15 <10 270 <5 54 84 4
Virosa 200608V1A 10855 608 <3 3 <1 740 541 2 <0.1 1328 44 <10 976 <5 135 38 3
Virosa 200608R1 9626 750 <3 3 <1 968 403 2 <0.1 351 13 <10 1122 <5 37 34 5
Virosa 200608L1 <100 24 <3 16 4 <100 574 <l 56.0 <100 2 <10 200 <5 6 a7 2
Virosa 200608L2 3283 259 <3 4 <1 462 899 ) 0.4 141 22 <10 1184 <5 38 12 6
Virosa 200608L3 4086 207 <3 6 <1 <100 340 2 80.1 <100 4 <10 515 <5 36 241 8
Virosa 200608L4 465 54 <3 4 5 <100 357 <1 12.0 <100 7 <10 358 <5 15 17 3
Virosa 200608U1 336 i1 <3 5 <1 470 523 2 9.0 <100 7 <10 810 <5 42 8 6
Virosa 200608U2 218 25 <3 4 17 301 1431 1 2002 <100 12 <10 828 <5 15 17 12
RE Virosa 200608V1 19144 1962 <3 3 <1 104 614 2 4.5 <100 16 <10 273 <5 54 77 4
Blank iPL —_ — —_ — — — — — — — - - —_ — — — —_
FA STDPM1104 — — — - - - - - — — - - - — — — — —
FA_STDPM1104 REF — — _— — — — - — 1.0m - - — —_ — —_ — —_
FA_PGMS4 —_ — — — — —— — o - S - — — — — — —
FA_PGMS4 REF — - — — - — - — — — - - — — — — —
Minimum Detection 100 1 3 1 1 100 100 1 0.1 100 1 10 100 5 1 1 1
Maximum Detection 100000 10000 10000 1000 10000 50000 100000 10000 100.0 100000 10000 1000 100000 1000 10000 10000 10000
Method ICP ICP ICP ICpP ICP IcP ICP ICP ICP ICP ICP ice Ice ICP ICP ICP ICP

——=No Test Ins=Insufficient Sample Del=Delay Max=No Estimate Rec=ReCheck m=x1000 %=Estimate% NS=No Sample





